

**From:** Jordan L. Kessler  
**To:** [Dawson, Scott, EMNRD](#); [J. Scott Hall \(SHall@montand.com\)](mailto:J.Scott.Hall@montand.com); [Michael Feldewert](#)  
**Cc:** [Jones, William V, EMNRD](#); [Brooks, David K, EMNRD](#); [Davidson, Florene, EMNRD](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Case 15900 Continuance  
**Date:** Friday, December 8, 2017 3:55:59 PM  
**Attachments:** [image001.png](#)

---

Scott,

Matador agrees to a limited continuance to the January 11, 2018 examiner hearing docket, but not beyond. This is Caza's second requested continuance totaling six weeks of extensions. Matador has communicated to Caza that this lease includes near-term lease expirations. For these reasons, Matador will agree to a limited continuance to the January 11 docket but specifically notes that it will not agree to continuances beyond this date.

Thanks,  
Jordan

---

**From:** Dawson, Scott, EMNRD [mailto:Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us]  
**Sent:** Friday, December 8, 2017 2:57 PM  
**To:** J. Scott Hall (SHall@montand.com) <SHall@montand.com>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>  
**Cc:** Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>  
**Subject:** Case 15900 Continuance

Case 15900 will be continued to January 11, 2018.

Thanks,

***Scott Dawson***  
***Certified Petroleum Geologist***  
***Petroleum Specialist Advanced***

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

<http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/>

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Phone: (505) 476-3480

Fax (505) 476-3462

[scott.dawson@state.nm.us](mailto:scott.dawson@state.nm.us)



